

# Sunday 3<sup>rd</sup> June 2018

Forest Edge Arena, Drymere, Swaffham, Norfolk. PE37 8AS

#### Qualifiers for:

RoR- Amateur Ridden show series (pre entry only)

Veteran Horse Society

Traditional Gypsy Cob Association

Side Saddle Association

The Showing Register

The East Anglia Horse Show Championship show

Royal London Show 2018

Equifest 2018

Palomino Society- Cream of the Crop 2018

Please note: Janet Smithers will be judging the VHS Classes.

www.BrecklandCountryEvents.co.uk Secretary@BrecklandCountryevents.co.uk Follow us on Facebook-@attleboroughshow

Discounted Pre entries – closing 10<sup>th</sup> May 2018 Late entries accepted on the day (cash only)-see inside for details

Photographer – Diss Event Photography (Printing onsite) Medical cover in attendance

# **RULES**

- 1. Neither Breckland Country Events, nor any of its representatives or staff shall be held liable for any accident, injury, damage or loss whatsoever, howsoever caused to any person, animal or property at any time.
- 2. All equestrian competitors MUST have third party liability insurance to be able to compete, please ensure you carry your current certificate of insurance (or a copy) for inspection at the time of booking your classes.
- 3. The judge's decision is final. Any objections should be made to the show secretary in writing, within thirty minutes of the incident, together with a £20 deposit. Money is refundable if the objection is upheld. No correspondence shall be entered into should a competitor not correctly adhere to this ruling.
- 4. The organisers of the event and venue owners reserve the right to refuse entry to any class or the showground itself. No correspondence will be entered into regarding the rejection.
- 5. Any persons using excessive force toward any animal by any means will be made to leave the venue immediately and banned from all future events organised by Breckland Country Events.
- 6. Any persons Verbally or behaving in a threatening manner toward Venue owners, traders, officials, volunteers or competitors will not be tolerated and will be asked to leave the venue immediately and banned from subsequent events organised by Breckland Country Events. Failure to leave when asked will result in a police presence being sought.
- 7. Please keep walkways and ring entrances clear at all times.
- 8. Stallions and colts may be ridden by under 16s but MUST be supervised at ALL times.
- 9. A warm up area is provided, droppings are to be collected immediately and placed in the wheelbarrow.
- 10. Current regulation riding hats must be worn and correctly fastened while mounted and all children must wear a riding hat while handling and riding equines.
- 11. Refunds will only be made prior to the closing date on receipt of a veterinary or doctor's certificate.
- 12. Any horse/pony showing signs of illness must NOT attend, any equine diagnosed of a contagious illness directly after the event (up to 14 days) must be reported to the secretary immediately to ensure competitors/venue owners are made aware. (Names will remain undisclosed at all times.)
- 13. Children are to be supervised at ALL times by a responsible adult.
- 14. Correct dress must be worn in the rings including Jacket unless otherwise stated on the day.
- 15. Please ensure you bring adequate water for your horses.
- 16. Please clean up after yourself and your horse. Take your litter home or place it in the bins provided.
- 17. Strictly no mucking out of trailers or lorries
- 18. Age is taken from the 1st January
- 19. Prizes are subject to entries
- 20. It is the competitors' responsibility to ensure that they are in receipt of any qualification cards and proof of membership.
- 21. No schooling whips or any whip exceeding 30cm in length in the ring.



Commercial photography for financial gain is strictly prohibited at all Breckland Country Event venues without express permission from Breckland Country Events.

Should it be found that persons are acting to financially gain, by way of photography at any of Breckland Country Events venues, we will seek to recover losses/gains from unauthorised photographers. Photography for personal use however, is permitted.

### **ENTRIES**

All entries must be received BY the date of closing (10<sup>th</sup> May 2018). Any entries received after this date or postmarked on or after will be deemed void. Should the competitor still wish to participate, then late entry fees will apply.

Entries sent anywhere other than the provided address will render the entry void, the competitor may compete but late entries apply.

Should any cheques be "referred to drawer" or declined, a £15 surcharge will be immediately payable to cover administration and fees incurred.

ONE entry sheet per combination. (additional sheets may be downloaded from the website www.BrecklandCountryEvents.co.uk)

Due to increasing costs, numbers will not be sent out unless you furnish us with your FULL postal address and pay the additional £1.20 postage and packing fee.

All entries not requesting numbers to be sent can be collected from the secretary at the event venue.

All cheques must be made out to- **Mrs A Fitzpatrick** and sent to-Meadow View, Burgh Lane, Mattishall, Dereham, Norfolk. NR20 3QU

NB- We cannot be held responsible for entries lost or damaged in the mail. We strongly advise the use of signed for services from Royal Mail.

Alternatively, why not use our online system? Absolutely NO booking fees, you only pay for your classes, first aid and postage (if required) nothing else! No lost entries, no refused cheques and its instant-www.BrecklandCountryEvents.co.uk

Pre entry- £8.00 per class Late entries- £10.00 per class (strictly cash only) Mandatory first aid (per competitor) £3.00

All horses/ponies MUST carry third party insurance in order to compete; We require the insurance details to be completed on the form. Failure to provide insurance details will result in rejected entries.

#### **Side Saddle Association**

#### **EQUITATION CHAMPIONSHIPS OPEN QUALIFYING CLASS**

Run under SSA Rules defined in the current Member's Handbook. Open to SSA Members and Non-Members. Members carrying their current Championship Points Cards are eligible for SSA rosettes to 3rd Adult and 3rd Junior places and SSA Championship Points. **Southernden Farm** offers a rosette to the highest placed Member aged under 14 on 1<sup>st</sup> January of the current year. **Side Saddle International** offer a rosette to the Adult Member and **Manor Grange Stud Show Centre** to the Junior Member, judged to be the best turned out. Juniors must wear Hats to current Safety Standard or above.

**Additional Special Rosettes:** A Special Rosette will be awarded to the highest placed SSA Member, carrying their current Championship Points Card riding side saddle in classes **17,18,19,20,21** 

#### **ROR AMATEUR RIDDEN SHOW SERIES QUALIFIER**

Open to all RoR and NR registered horses, 4yrs and over, mares and geldings, owned, produced and ridden by an Amateur.

The Series is open to **AMATEURS only** – those employed in racing will be allowed to compete. Class will be judged under 'riding horse' format without 'type' being taken into consideration. Blemishes caused through racing will be ignored.

This class is a qualifier for the RoR Amateur Ridden Show Series final.

The Judge will not ride at the qualifier but will ride in the final.

The first three go forward to the final at the RoR National Championships at Aintree in August 2018 or 2019 for shows after 1<sup>st</sup> August 2018 to the 31<sup>st</sup> July 2019.

Rosettes 1st - 6th.

Prizes - 1st £40 plus RoR jacket, 2nd £30, 3rd £20, 4th £10

#### Amateur definition:

An amateur is a person who for the purpose of RoR classes does not/has not during the current season or previous season: Engage (d) in breeding, livery, buying or selling, dealing or hiring horses (for the show ring) in a commercial capacity. Horses must not have been stabled at or reside in a Professional Producer's/Trainer's yard (in the current season or previous season).

Riders must not have ridden any animals produced by a Professional/Trainer in the current or previous season.

Horses and riders must not have received any help from a Professional Producer/Trainer at a SHOW in the current or previous season.

Horses must not have been ridden at a show by a rider who has ridden for a Professional/Producer Trainer in the current or previous season.

Any breaches of this ruling will be taken seriously and will result in disqualification from future classes. This class is a PRE ENTERED CLASS. We cannot accept entries on the da

#### THE TRADITIONAL GYPSY COB ASSOCIATION

#### TGCA AFFILIATION NUMBER: TGCA/05/18/028

**Pure Bred** classes are qualifiers for the Best of Breed Finals at the Traditional Gypsy Cob Association's (TGCA) National Breed Championship Show "TOYS". Classes are open to all pure bred traditional gypsy cobs.

Part Bred classes, are open to all part bred traditional gypsy cobs and are qualifiers for the part bred finals at "TOYS". The exhibit must have one parent that is pure bred traditional gypsy cob, a minimum of 50% breeding is accepted.

**Stallions** – All stallions (pure or part bred, four years and over) in order to enter any TGCA affiliated class MUST have be TGCA registered, have passed TGCA evaluations and their TGCA stallion disc displayed on their bridle.

Stallions and colts over the age of two, **MUST** be shown in a stallion bridle with a metal bit and chain lead as per the current TGCA rulebook.

Existing TGCA members must present their qualification card to the judge in the ring for signature. Non-members will receive a qualification card from the judge and have 21 days to join the TGCA and register their horse to validate the qualification. Please refer to for further details including membership, horse registration and showing rules (contained within the members handbook).

#### Quest for a Star Championship In hand and Ridden

1st, 2nd and 3rd from the TGCA classes may go forward to the Quest for a Star Championship, provided they are current TGCA members and the horse is TGCA registered. Membership cards and qualification cards (specific to that exhibit) must be presented upon entry into the ring. The Champion and Reserve qualify for the Ultimate Star Championships at TOYS. And for Glory Championship

#### Go for Glory Championship In hand and Ridden

1st, 2nd and 3rd from the TGCA part bred classes may go forward to the Go for Glory Championship. For 2018 and 2019 TOYS qualifiers, the handler/rider and exhibits (apart from stallions) do not have to be TGCA members/registered on the date of the show. The Champion and Reserve qualify for the Crowning Glory Championships at TOYS.

#### **Equifest 2018**

The **two** highest placed exhibits not already qualified, will qualify for the relevant Equifest Championship to be held at the East of England Showground on the  $8^{th} - 12^{th}$  August 2018.

See class details for further information.

#### The East Anglia Championship Horse Show 2018 (TEAHS)

This show is a qualifier for The East Anglia Championship Horse Show 29<sup>th</sup> July 2018. The top three placings that have not qualified out of the first six will go through to the Championships to be held at the Championship show in July. Membership is not required to compete in any class at our Championship Show. **ALL CLASSES ARE QUALIFIERS FOR TEAHS UNLESS STATED.** 

#### The Showing Register (TSR)

TSR Showing Finals TSR Showing Finals - This show is a qualifier for the 2018 TSR Showing Finals. Qualify and enter ANY of the Finals Central, East Anglia, North West, North East, South East, South, Wales & South West or Scottish. You Do Not have to be a TSR member to qualify or enter a final. The Rider/Handler qualifies and can enter any horse/pony in any number of Finals!

TSR Riders Finals - 1st & 2nd riders qualify and will receive a qualification card in the ring.

**TSR In Hand Finals** - The two highest placed Handlers with a TSR In Hand Card will qualify in any In Hand class. Handlers MUST have their cards signed in the ring by the judge/steward, cards are available FREE from the TSR website. Full details at www.theshowingregister.co.uk/

TSR Medal Awards - TSR members can collect qualification cards & signatures and redeem for a TSR Medal see TSR website for details.

<u>BSHA Grass Roots Champs</u> - With a TSR qualification card you can also enter the BSHA Grass Roots Champs in Sept at Addington Equestrian Centre - You do not have to be a BSHA member to qualify or enter the final. See <a href="https://www.britishshowhorse.org">www.britishshowhorse.org</a>

#### **Veteran Horse Society- AREA QUALIFIER**

First round qualifier for the Veteran Horse Society Supreme Final: VETERAN HORSE OF THE YEAR 2018 Kindly Sponsored by Allen & Page.

Open to members and non-members. All competitors and grooms must adhere to VHS Rules in all circumstances. Failure to do so may result in immediate disqualification.

VHS Regional Final qualification. All competitors placed 1st to 4th in each age category will qualify for the corresponding class at VHS Regional Finals. Members must have their showing card signed by the judge in the ring as proof of qualification. Non-members will receive a red qualification card which can be exchanged for signed showing card when applying for VHS membership. Regional Finals are open to members only.

All competitors are eligible to enter open classes at the National Veteran Open Championships in 2018. No qualification or membership necessary. See VHS website for schedule.

#### (Continued onto next page)

VETERAN IN-HAND, COMBINED AGE CLASS (15 years and over). To be run as one class but judged as separate age categories: Diamond Veteran (25 years and over), Veteran (20–24 years) & Pre-Veteran (15–19 years). Open to horses and ponies of any breed and height.

(continued on next page)

(veteran Horse Society continued)

VETERAN RIDDEN, COMBINED AGE CLASS (15 years and over). To be run as one class but judged as separate age categories: Diamond Veteran (25 years and over), Veteran (20–24 years) & Pre-Veteran (15–19 years). Open to horses and ponies of any breed and height

For further information please visit the VHS website www.veteran-horse-society.co.ukor telephone the VHS Show Office on 01239 881300 or 07789 514004

#### **Brisith Palomino Society**

This show is a qualifier for the British Palomino Society's 2018 'BPS Cream of the Crop Championship'. The series and final is open to all; there is no need for membership or registration with the BPS. Qualification - the 2 highest placed Cream Dilutes in the qualifying class go through to the final (please note horses that are true duns are not eligible as they are not a cream dilute) The final will be held at the BPS National Championships on the 7<sup>th</sup> July, Three Counties Showground . Email bpscreamofthecrop@gmail.com for further information.

#### **Royal London Show Qualifier**

First, second and third placed horses/ponies in eligible classes not already qualified will qualify for the Champion of Britain Title classes to be held at the Royal London Show 2018. Each qualified horse/pony will receive a qualification card in the ring which will enable the owner to enter the Royal London Show, provided the owner and rider/handler are, or become registered with the International Showing Society within 21 days of the qualifying show. No horse registration is required. For up to date information telephone the I.S.S. secretary on (01425) 471680/(07971) 304640 or see <a href="https://www.royallondonshow.co.uk">www.royallondonshow.co.uk</a>.

All classes aside class numbers 8,15,26 and 33 are qualifiers for the Royal London Show

Your own notes	

<b>Youngstock</b> - Aged 1,2 or 3 years. Open to mares, geldings fillies, colts, or stallions. No restricted ing.
In Hand miniature & Standard Shetlands- Open to all ages. Geldings, colts, fillies, mares or
In Hand foreign & Rare Breeds- Breeds must be included in the "at risk" register within the Rare Trust website, such as Suffolk horse, Shire, Hackney, Highland, Fell etc. Foreign breeds which are UK such as French Breton, Warmblood, Haflinger, Percheron, etc. Open to mares, geldings, colts, as. No age or height restrictions.
In Hand Show Horses - Riding horses, Hunters, Show Cobs (including Maxi) & Hacks combined hares, geldings, fillies, Colts and stallions. To be judged in their respective sections.
In hand Sport horses/ponies – Open to any horse or pony which is suitable to compete in show e or eventing. Any height, any age and may be a Stallion, gelding, colt, filly or mare.
<b>Equifest</b> in hand Riding Ponies- In hand riding ponies, stallion, mare, colt, gelding or filly. Any age, 3cm at maturity.
BSPA/Equifest in hand Piebald/Skewbald- Open In hand Piebald/Skewbald stallion, mare, colt, filly age, The first three places will also qualify for the BSPA Championships. Subject to their show rules & divided according to entries.
Rescue horse or pony- Open to all horses or ponies whom have been rehomed by a recognised Vorld Horse Welfare, Redwings, RSPCA ect only. Open to all breeds, heights and ages. Filly, mare or
Odd Coloured horse or pony- All breeds, any height, mare, gelding, stallion, colt or filly. Coloured bald or Piebald such as Dun, Cremello, Roan,. Spotted, Palomino. Please note this is also the British Palomino Society "Cream of the crop" championship. The two highest placed cream dilute (no .

Competitors placed 1<sup>st</sup> or 2<sup>nd</sup> in classes 1-9 are invited to attend the ring championship.

Champions and reserve champions from rings 1 & 2 will qualify for the Breckland Country Events In hand Supreme Championship which will take place in ring 1 (indoor surface) after completion of both rings championships.

Class '	10	In han	<u>d part bred l</u>	horses &	ponies-	Open to a	all part bre	d horses	and ponies	. Any	height,	breed
mares,	fillies,	geldings,	colts and sta	Illions.								

Class 11 Veteran Horse Society. In hand Combined class- Open to all horses and ponies aged over 15 years of age. (Age taken from the 1<sup>st</sup> of January). To be run as one class but judged as separate age categories- Pre veteran 15-19 years, Veteran 20-24 years Diamond 25 years and over. Open to members and non members of the Veteran Horse Society.

#### <u>Class 12</u> <u>TGCA In hand Youngstock-</u> -Open to members and non members.

Fillies, Geldings & Colts. 1,2 & 3 years old Open to all Traditional Gypsy Cobs which are, any colour and meet the TGCA breed standard.

Those placed 1st-3rd from the TGCA classes may go forward to the Quest for a Star Championship, provided they are current TGCA members and the horse is TGCA registered. Quest for a star championship will take place after the ridden supreme championship

<u>Class 13</u> <u>TGCA Open Part Bred In Hand -</u> Open to all part bred Traditional Gypsy Cobs, which are any colour and one parent MUST be a pure bred Gypsy Cob. Minimum 50% part breds accepted. **Those placed 1<sup>st</sup>-3<sup>rd</sup> TGCA Go for Glory Champions, open to three exhibits meeting the TGCA requirements from classes 13 & 32. Go for Glory Championship will take place after the ridden Supreme championship.** 

<u>Class 14</u> <u>Spillers/Equifest Mountain and Moorland In Hand-</u>Open to In hand Mountain and Moorland ponies registered with their respective pure bred societies of Connemara, Dales, Dartmoor, Exmoor, Fell, Highland, New Forest, Shetland, Welsh A, B, C and D. Stallion, Mare, Colt, Filly or Gelding. Any age.

<u>Class 15</u> <u>TGCA In Hand Senior</u> Open to mares, stallions and geldings aged 4 years and over, any height. Those placed 1st-3rd from the TGCA classes may go forward to the Quest for a Star Championship, provided they are current TGCA members and the horse is TGCA registered. Quest for a star championship will take place after the ridden supreme championship

Competitors placed 1<sup>st</sup> or 2<sup>nd</sup> in classes 10-15 are invited to compete in their ring championship.

Champions and reserve champions from rings 1 & 2 will qualify for the Breckland Country Events In hand Supreme Championship which will take place in ring 1 (indoor surface) after completion of both rings championship.

# Ring 1 (Indoor surface)

# D Clayton

Not before 1.25pm

<u>Class 16 Hightopps Stud/Equifest Ridden Hacks-</u> Open Show Hacks, mare or gelding, 4 years old or over, exceeding 148cms but not exceeding 160cms. Riders any age.

<u>Class 17</u> <u>Nupafeed/Equifest Riding Horses</u>-Open Riding Horse, mare or gelding 4 years old and over, any height. Riders any age.

<u>Class 18</u> <u>Nupafeed/Equifest Ridden Cobs</u>-Open ridden cob, mare or gelding, 4 years old and over, exceeding 148cms but not exceeding 155cms. Rider any age.

<u>Class 19 Haygain/Equifest Maxi Cobs</u>-Open Maxi Cobs, mare or gelding, 4 years old and over, exceeding 155cms- To be judged as Cobs. Riders any age.

<u>Class 20</u> <u>Black Country Saddles/Equifest Ridden Hunters-</u> Open ridden Hunter, mare or gelding, 4 years old and over, exceeding 153cms. Riders any age.

<u>Class 21</u> <u>R Crabtree Agri Services/Equifest open small Hunters-</u> Open small Hunter, mare or gelding, 4 years and over, exceeding 148cms but not exceeding 158cms. Riders any age.

In Classes 16 17, 18, 19, 20 & 21 A Special Rosette will be awarded to the highest placed SSA Member, carrying their current Championship Points Card riding side saddle

<u>Class 22</u> <u>BSPA/Equifest Ridden Piebald/Skewbald-</u>Open ridden Piebald/Skewbald Stallion, mare or gelding, 4 years old and over. Riders any age. The first three places will also qualify for the BSPA Championships. Subject to their show rules and conditions.

Classes may be divided according to entries.

Class 23 Side Saddle Association Open Equitation Class- Run under SSA Rules defined in the current Member's Handbook. Open to SSA Members and Non-Members. Members carrying their current Championship Points Cards are eligible for SSA rosettes to 3rd Adult and 3rd Junior places and SSA Championship Points. Southernden Farm offers a rosette to the highest placed Member aged under 14 on 1<sup>st</sup> January of the current year. Side Saddle International offer a rosette to the Adult Member and Manor Grange Stud Show Centre to the Junior Member, judged to be the best turned out. Juniors must wear Hats to current Safety Standard or above.

Competitors placed 1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> in classes 16-23 are invited to compete in their ring championship. Champions and reserve champions from rings 1 & 2 will qualify for the Breckland Country Events Ridden Supreme Championship which will take place in ring 1 (indoor surface) after completion of both rings championship.

- <u>Class 24</u> <u>Veteran Horse Society Combined Ridden-</u> Open to all horses and ponies aged over 15 years of age. (Age taken from the 1<sup>st</sup> of January). To be run as one class but judged as separate age categories- Pre veteran 15-19 years, Veteran 20-24 years Diamond 25 years and over. Open to members and non members of the Veteran Horse Society
- <u>Class 25</u> <u>Rescue Horse or Pony-</u>Open to all breeds and heights. Must have been rescued and rehomed by a charity such as Redwings, World Horse Welfare, RSPCA, etc. Open to Mares, Geldings and Fillies. Supporting documentation that the animal was rehomed by a charity must be available should the show secretary request it.
- Class 26 TGCA Ridden- Senior Open to mares, stallions and geldings aged 4 years and over, any height. Those placed 1st-3rd from the TGCA classes may go forward to the Quest for a Star Championship, provided they are current TGCA members and the horse is TGCA registered which will take place after the ridden supreme championship
- <u>Class 27</u> <u>Equifest Open Ridden Mountain and Moorland-</u> Open ridden Mountain and Moorland ponies registered with their respective pure bred societies of Connemara, Dales, Dartmoor, Exmoor, Fell, Highland, New Forest, Shetland, Welsh A, B, C and D. Stallion, Mare, Colt, Filly or Gelding aged 4 years and over. Rider any age.
- Class 28 Ridden Foreign and Rare Breeds—Breeds must be included in the "at risk" register within the Rare Breeds Survival Trust website, such as Suffolk horse, Shire, Hackney, Highland, Fell etc. Foreign breeds which are not native to the UK such as French Breton, Warmblood, Haflinger, Percheron, etc. Open to mares, geldings, colts, fillies and stallions. No age or height restrictions. Rider any age.
- Class 29 Retraining of Racehorses- Amateur Ridden Show series final qualifier- Open to all RoR and NR registered horses, 4yrs and over, mares and geldings, owned, produced and ridden by an Amateur. The Series is open to AMATEURS only those employed in racing will be allowed to compete. Class will be judged under 'riding horse' format without 'type' being taken into consideration. Blemishes caused through racing will be ignored. This class is a qualifier for the RoR Amateur Ridden Show Series FINAL. The Judge will not ride at the qualifier but will ride in the final. NB-PRE ENTERED ONLY
- Class 30 TGCA Part Bred ridden- Open to all part bred Traditional Gypsy Cobs, which are any colour and one parent MUST be a pure bred Gypsy Cob. Minimum 50% part breds accepted. Age 4 years and older. Those placed 1<sup>st</sup>-3<sup>rd</sup> TGCA Go for Glory Champions, open to three exhibits meeting the TGCA requirements from classes 13 & 32 after the Supreme ridden championship.
- Class 31 Broadbandandphones.co.uk/Equifest Ridden Part Breds-Stallion, mare, gelding 4 years old and over. Exhibits in this section MUST be registered in the part bred section of their respective breed society. Registration numbers must be entered on the entry form. Horses and ponies will not be ridden in the final. Riders any age. Classes may be divided as appropriate.
- <u>Class 32</u> <u>Equitation (Walk & trot)-</u> Stallion, mare gelding, 4 years old and over.

  Competitors are expected to include a serpentine in trot. Sitting trot for at least 15 strides, square halt, working and attempt an extended trot.
- <u>Class 33</u> <u>Odd Coloured horse or pony-</u> All breeds, any height, mare, gelding, aged 4 years and over. Coloured other than Skewbald or Piebald such as Dun, Roan,. Spotted, Palomino. Please note this is also the qualifier for the British Palomino Society "Cream of the crop" championship. The two highest placed cream dilute (no duns) will qualify.

Competitors placed  $1^{st}$  &  $2^{nd}$  in classes 24-33 are invited to compete in their ring championship. Champions and reserve champions from rings 1 & 2 will qualify for the Breckland Country Events Ridden Supreme Championship which will take place in ring 1 (indoor surface) after completion of all ring championships.

# Quick view qualifier class table

Qualifier	Classes	Notes			
Side Saddle Association	24	Open to members and non members			
	17,18,19,20,21	A Special Rosette will be awarded to the highest placed SSA Member, carrying their current Championship Points Card riding side saddle.			
Veteran Horse Society	11 & 25	Open to members and non members			
Traditional Gypsy Cob Association	12, 13,15,27, 31	NB Includes part bred classes. Go for glory & Quest for a star champs require membership to take part. See schedule for more information			
The Showing Register	All Classes	In hand cards should be downloaded from TSR. Ridden Cards supplied			
Royal London Show	All classes other than- 8,15,27,32	Qualification cards supplied			
British Palomino Society	9 & 29	Qualification cards supplied			
Equifest	6,7,14,17,18,19,20,21,22,23,28,32	Qualification cards supplied			
Retraining of Racehorses	31	MUST be pre entered			
The East Anglia Horse Show	All Classes	Qualification cards supplied.			

# Attleborough Show 2018 timetable

9.00 prompt	Young stock 1,2 3 Year olds (IH)	Part Bred		
9.20	Miniature & Standard Shetlands	VHS Combined		
9.45	Foreign & Rare	TGCA Young stock		
10.05	Show Horses	TGCA Part bred		
10.25	Sports horse	Mountain & Moorland		
10.45	Equifest Riding ponies	TGCA 4 Years +		
11.05	BSPA Piebald/Skewbald	Rescue Horse/Pony		
11.25	In Hand Championship	Odd Coloured		
11.45		In Hand Championship		
12.05	IN HAND SUPREME CHAMPIONSHIP- Indoors			
	Judges & Stewards Lunch break			
1.25 (approx)	Odd Coloured VHS Combined Ridden			
1.45	Ridden Hacks Rescue horse/pony			
2.05	Riding Horses TGCA Ridden			
2.25	Ridden Cobs Mountain & Moorland			
2.45	Ridden Maxi Cobs	Foreign & Rare		
3.05	Ridden Hunters	ROR Amateur Ridden Series		
3.25	Ridden Small Hunters	TGCA Part bred ridden		
3.45	BSPA Piebald/Skewbald	Part Bred		
4.05	SSA Open Equitation	Equitation- Walk & Trot		
4.25	Ridden Championship	Ridden Championship		
4.45	RIDDEN SUPREME CHAMPIONSHIP-Indoors			
5.05				
5.25	Quest for a star (TGCA) R Keeling			
5.45	Go for Glory champ (TGCA) R Keeling			

NB, the times printed on this sheet are indicative only! Classes may have higher or lower numbers and therefore may progress quicker or slower than anticipated.

We will endeavour to give competitors a 5 minute class call followed by an immediate class call. However, in busy periods, this may not be possible. We cannot hold classes and it is the competitors' responsibility to check the progress of the rings by asking the ring steward directly.